## 1 & E CFO

Form 3160-9 (December 1989)

	Page
UNITED STATES	Identific
RTMENT OF THE INTERIOR	IID

$\boxtimes$	Certified Mail - Return Receipt Requested 70172620000103432976
	W 18 H 18 1 1

	Number_	20JS017l				
	Page	of_				
	Identifica	ation				
IID						
Lease						
CA	NMNM1	38686				
Unit						
PA						

		D. 77.70. A		TED			DIOD			Identificat	ion
Certified Mail - Return Receipt Requested						HE INT			IID		
70172620000103432976		BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT						Lease			
Hand Delivered Received									CA	NMNM13	8686
NOTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE					NCE	Unit					
	_								PA		
Bureau of Land Management Office				1	Operate	or					
CARLSBAD FIELD OFFICE							BTA OIL	PRODU	UCERS		
Address 620 F G	RFF	NE STREET		-	Addres	s	104 SOUTH	I PECO:	SSTREET		
Address 620 E GREENE STREET Address 104 SOUTH PI CARLSBAD NM 88220 MIDLAND											
Telephone				1	Attenti	on					
57	5.23	34.5972									
Inspector					Attn A	ddr					
	SAL	CIDO									
Site Name	W	ell/Facility/FMP	1/4 1/4 Section	Township	P	Range	Meridian	County			State
HARROUN RANCH FED		4H		23	S	29E	NMP	1	EDDY		NM
Site Name	w	ell/Facility/FMP	1/4 1/4 Section	Township	p	Range	Meridian	County			State
(FACILITY)	-										
THE FOLLOWING VIOLAT	ON W	VAS FOUND BY BUI	REAU OF LAN	D MANA	GEME	NT INSPECTO	ORS ON THE DA	TE AND A	T THE SITE	LISTED A	BOVE
Date		Time (24	- hour clock)			Viola	ation		Gravita	of Violetic	
Date		1 line (24	- nour clock)			VIOIZ	ation		Gravity	of Violatio	on
						400550	470.0( )				
02/27/2020		1	4:00			43CFR3′	173.2(a)		MAJOR		
Corrective Action To		Date	Соптестед			Assessment for	Noncompliance		Assessment Reference		
Be Completed By		Date	Conceica			Assessment for	rvoncompnance		7,550,5511	icht Kelelei	iice
03/25/2020						\$100	0.00		43 CFR	3163.1(	a)(1)
When violation is corrected, sign this not Company Representative Title Company Comments	e o	i return to above addre	ss. 1g	Signat	ture _	Ben	7	2	Date	312	<i>भाग्ठ</i>
				WARN	NINC	2					
Incidents of Noncompliance	on an	d canortina timatina	mas hagin usas				icinace dave at	the date	t is mailed	uhiokove	in
Incidents of Noncompliance correct earlier. Each violation must be corred address shown above. Please note that not comply as noted above under "C Civil Penalties (43 CFR 3163.2). A	ected at yo orrect	within the prescribe u already may have tive Action To Be C	d time from re been assessed 'ompleted By"	ceipt of the for nonce you may	his No omplia incur	tice and report ance (see amou an additional a	ted to the Bureau int under "Asses assessment under	of Land I sment for (43 CFR	Management Noncompliar 3163.1) and	office at to nce"). If y may also	he ou do incur
Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Oil Title 43 CFR 3163.2(f)(1), provides notices, affidavits, record, data, or c day such violation continues, not to	that a	my person who "kno written information	owingly or will required by thi	Ifully" pre	epares	, maintains, or	submits, false, in	naccurate,	or misleadin	g reports,	it
			REVIEW A	AND AT	PPF.	AL RIGHT	S				
A person contesting a violation shall receipt of the Incidents of Noncomp Interior Board of Lands Appeals, 80 Management office for further information	liance 1 Nor	est a State Director with the appropriat th Quincy Street, St	review of the I te State Directo	neidents or (see 43	of No	ncompliance. 3165.3). The S	This request mus State Director re-	view decis	sion may be a	appealed to	the the
Signature of Bureau of Land Managemen	of A said	horized Officer						Date		Time	
Signature of Dureau of Land Managemen	n Aud	Monzeu Office							1/20	1	00
of Sa	il Salot							010	1/20	115	

Signature of Bureau of Land	Management Authorized Officer			3/4/20	Time 1500		
0		FOR OFFICE USE ON	LY				
Number	Date	Assessment	Penalty Termination		ation		
14		\$1000.00					
Type of Inspection							
PI		Accepted - KMS NMOCD					

